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@ DATE: March 12,2003 

TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (D'Haeseleer) 

RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bay6) 

Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating) 
Docket No. 020646-TI - Complianceinvestigationof CAT Communications International, 
Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.1 10(16), F.A.C., Customer Billing for Local 
Exchange Telecommunications Companies. 
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On November 22,2002, the Commission issued Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order No. 
PSC-02-1656-PAA-TX ordering CAT Communications International, Inc. (CCI) to remove the 
unrequested local service freezes from its customers accounts, correct its Letter of Agency (LOA) 
to remove the imposition of a local service freeze as a condition of service for Florida customers, 
and provide staff a written report. Order No. PSC-02-1841 -CO-TX, issued on December 23,2002, 
consummated the PAA Order. CCI has complied with the terms of the PAA Order and this docket 
s h o u l p a  administratively. 

cc: Division of 4mpetitive Markets & Enforcement (M. Watts) 
Office of thji General Counsel (Dodson) 
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